BELBROUGHTON PARISH COUNCIL

(BROMSGROVE DISTRICT)

John Farrell Clerk belbroughtonpc@live.co.uk 01905 775417 8 Dovecote Rd Droitwich Spa Worcestershire WR9 7RN

27th August 2014

Dear Parish Councillor.

You are summoned to attend the Meeting of the Council to be held on Monday 1st September 2014 in **The Barton Room Fairfield Village Hall** starting at **7.30 pm** An agenda is set out below.

Yours sincerely

Tohn Farrell

AGENDA

1. Apologies

Council to receive apologies and the reason for such absence.

2. Members Declarations of Interest:

To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) in items on the agenda and their nature (a DPI relates to anything on the member's entry in the Member's Register of Interests).

To declare any Other Disclosable Interests (ODI) in items on the agenda and their nature.

Councillors who have declared a DPI or ODI must leave the room for the relevant item unless granted a dispensation on specific grounds to stay/speak/vote; the request for a dispensation must be put in writing to the clerk in advance of the meeting.

3. Dispensations:

To consider any request for dispensation from a member who may have a DPI or ODI to allow them to stay/speak/vote in the meeting during consideration of the item.

Meeting to adjourn for members of the public to identify matters of concern relating to the agenda or for future council discussion.

4. Re-Open the meeting and consider for approval the minutes of the meetings on 7th July and 18th August 2014.

5. Reports - for information:

- Chairman's report.
- Planning Committee meetings on 21st July and 18th August 2014.
- Finance Committee meetings on 21st July and 18th August 2014.
- Clerks report on items not otherwise on the agenda.
- County and District Councillors

6. The Green Belbroughton

To consider the proposals from the working group on the administration of the 10th September 2014 public consultation meeting on the Green.

** (This item will not discuss the future of The Green, and will deal only with the **administration** of the 10th Sept. evening meeting.) **

7. Speeding in the Parish

- a. To consider the issue of 30 MPH 'stickers' to residents.
- b. To consider further measures to improve the signage informing HGV drivers of the weight limit through centre of Belbroughton.

8. Fairfield Recreation Ground

To consider seeking tenders for improvements to the drainage in line with the report produced by North Worcestershire Water Management.

9. War Memorial

To consider cleaning the Fairfield War Memorial and sources of funding.

10. P.A.C.T.

To appoint representatives to attend the PACT meeting 13th October.

11. Communication

To consider the management of the Belbroughton.com website, the use of Group e mail and social media communications

12. Dropped Curbs

To consider a new Parish Project to provide dropped curbs and to form a working group.

13. Worcestershire Calc

To consider sending a letter to W.C.C. Chief Executive expressing support for Calc and its funding requirements. .

14. Consultations To consider responses to recent consultations:

- a. Police Commissioners Survey.
- b. Street Collections Survey.
- c. Polling District Review.

15. Neighbourhood Plan

To consider whether to set up a working group to assess the merits of a Neighbourhood Plan.

16. Belbroughton Cricket Club

To consider a response to a letter from the cricket club requesting a letter of support to send to potential funders and grant giving bodies.

17. Planning Enforcement

To consider further actions concerning the apparent lack of action by BDC with the enforcement of planning decision relating to application 12/0527.

18.Chadwich Quarry

To consider funding an independent assessor to ensure that the quarry owners comply with planning conditions.

1	9.	Staff	salary	
---	----	--------------	--------	--

To consider the Clerk's salary scale and payment of the contracted annual increment.

(The Council may resolve to exclude the public and the press for this item because of the confidential nature of the business to be discussed.)

20. Councillors Items	Parish Councillors to report any other items of information and to
raise any items for a fut	ure agenda.